

# KEVIN WILSON PRINCIPAL FRP SOLUTION ARCHITECT



### CONTACT

(5)

+1 (760) 809-1495

 $\bowtie$ 

kevin@erpgenie.com

(Married)

www.erpgenie.com

in

in/erpgenie

amazon.com

**Author Profile** 

@erpgenie

## **PROFILE**

Kevin Wilson is a seasoned Techno-Functional Consultant having worked with many bestpractice ERP applications like SAP, Microsoft Dynamics, QuickBooks and NetSuite.

Since 1996 he has utilized his detailed technical and functional skills to help many companies implement, manage and optimize their business processes.

Kevin speaks regularly at user group meetings and at conferences and has spoken in the USA, Czech Republic, Brazil, South Africa and France.

He has published 3 books "SAP Event Management – SAP's best kept secret..." (2010), "SAP Event Management - Still SAP's best-kept secret..." (2016) and "A Quick Guide to SAP NetWeaver XI: A Comprehensive BPM Process (2007)

Kevin runs several ERP on-line communities including ERPGenie.COM and EDIGenie.COM.

### **SKILLS**

- Business Process engineering
- PROJECT MANAGEMENT
- SUPPLY CHAIN, OTC, PTP
- TRACEABILITY, TRACK AND TRACE, SERIALIZATION
- SAP. NETSUITE

# **TRAINING / QUALIFICATIONS**

- NETSUITE ESSENTIALS
- SuiteSuccess Methodology for Delivery
- NETSUITE: ADMINISTRATOR FUNDAMENTALS
- SAP CLOUD APPL STUDIO DEV BUSINESS BYDESIGN
- SAP GTT, GBT, TM / EM WORKSHOPS
- TM100 PROCESSES, TM110 PLANNING (SAP TM)
- BC400, BC410, CA910 SAP ABAP PROGRAMMING
- CA920 Internet application development
- BC50 Basis Overview

### **EXPERIENCE**

SAP 1996-Present

Solution Architect and Project Management:

- SAP EM Solution Design, Configure, Dev OTC/PTP Warner Bros, HD Supply (USA)
- SAP EDI / ALE / Workflow Dev OTC/PTP Taiyo Yuden, iLogistics, Goodhome (USA)
- SAP EM Solution Assessment / Design Review -Apple, Miller Coors (USA)
- SAP Solution Design & Configuration Track & Trace -Apple (USA)
- SAP (AFS) EM / EDI Solution Design, Config, Dev Serialization/OTC Cintas, Asics (USA)
- POC: IOT / IOS / SAP EM / BlockChain Track & Trace Gulfstream, Mouri Tech (USA)
- SAP Solution Design and Configuration Serialization Microsoft (USA)
- SAP ABAP / Workflow / Web Services Revenue Recognition Amkor (USA)
- SAP EM / EDI / Workflow / PI Config, Dev Insight, Maisto, Wella Corp. (USA)
- Supply Chain Optimization
  - BP, Navy (USA)
- SAP EM Solution Design, Configure, Dev PTP / Demurrage Indigo, CPR (Canada)
- POC SAP Serialization Solution Design, Configure, Dev Roche (Switzerland)
- SAP EM Solution Design, Config, Dev Transportation Coca Cola Amatil (Australia)

Mining

- SAP EM Solution Support Supplier Collaboration SAP ALE / ABAP / Workflow
- **DeLaval** (Germany) **Eskom** (South Africa)

**NetSuite** 2017-Present

• IT Advisor – NetSuite, MS Dynamics, IT infrastructure

Jon Renau (USA)

### **EDUCATION**

BSc. — University of the Witwatersrand 1988-1990

Double Major: Computer Science & Mathematics

#### **INDUSTRIES**

Consulting Hi-Tech Wholesale Utility .COM Defense Retail Railcar Logistics AFS Services Transportation

Manufacturing Warehousing Pharmaceutical

Aerospace Brewing Life Sciences